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Leigh Ann Fulford

For there is always light,
ifonly we're brave enough to see it.
If only we're brave enough to be it.

~~Amanda Gorman, “The Hill We Climb"
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Stacel, Lori

From: Roger Crum <rcrum@udayton.edu>
Sent: Monday, March 29, 2021 5:40 PM
To Kis Hale (hale@wighlbrary.org)Kiopsch, Norbert S Judy CookiKyle Ramey;Daniel H

Turbentealy Jackson;Samuel Dorfise, Madeline;oshua D. Greeneremy NewportLAD.
Subject: OIC: voting on the tagine options, and sending in key words

dear OIC leadership team colleagues:

| thank you for the recent and helpful conversation and contributions re.

| taglines for the OIC. i've discussed the various options with this with

kristi and norb, and the recommendation is that we consider the

following two options:

1. Building Community for All

2. Exploring, Sharing, Uniting

unless there are any objections to making our decision between these

two, i would like to "call the question" by asking for two things:

1. that you send me your 1st and 2nd choices for the tagline; AND

2. that, together with your voting, you send me 5 to 10 words that you

think ought to be associated with the OIC in general (these words would

be given to the design teams as they thing through various design

product options for which individual words would be used, like farhills

banners)

ideally, i'd like to wrap this up in the next 24 hours so that i can provide

our recommendation to the design teams for their next meeting on

wednesday.

2



thank you. i look forward to receiving your votes and your words. yours,

roger

as



Stacel, Lori

From: DanielHTurben <d turben@icioud com>
sent: Monday, March 29, 2021 5:57 PM
To: Roger Crum
ce Kist Hale (hale@wrightibrary.org)Kiapsch, Norbert S Judy CookiKyle RameyiHealy

JacksonSamuel Dortsel, Madelne;foshua D. Greenjerermy NewportLAD.
Subject: Re: OIC: voting on the tagline options, and sending in key words

Agree with both selections with a preference for #1.

Dan

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 29, 2021, at 5:39 PM, Roger Crum <rcrum1@udayton.edu> wrote:

| ’
| dear OIC leadership team colleagues:

| thank you for the recent and helpful conversation and

contributions re. taglines for the OIC. i've discussed the various

| options with this with kristi and norb, and the recommendation

is that we consider the following two options:

1. Building Community for All

| 2. Exploring, Sharing, Uniting

unless there are any objections to making our decision between

these two, i would like to "call the question” by asking for two

things:

1. that you send me your 1st and 2nd choices for the tagline;

AND

2. that, together with your voting, you send me 5 to 10 words

that you think ought to be associated with the OIC in general

as



(these words would be given to the design teams as they thing

through various design product options for which individual

words would be used, like far hills banners)

ideally, i'd like to wrap this up in the next 24 hours so that i can

provide our recommendation to the design teams for their next

meeting on wednesday.

| thank you. i look forward to receiving your votes and your

[ words. yours, roger

@



Stacellori
From: RogerCrum <rcrum@udayton.edu>
Sent: Monday, March 29,2021 6:11 PM
Tor Daniel H Turben
ce: Kisti Hale (hale @wrightibary.org)lopsch, Norbert Judy Cookikyle RameyzHealy

Jackson;Samuel Dorfsel, Madeline;loshua . Greenjeremy NewportLAD
Subject: Re: OIC: voting on the tagline options, and sending in key words

dan: thanks for your vote. please send me as well, when you compose

| your list, your list of 5-10 words. much appreciated. yours, roger

© On Mon, Mar 29, 2021 at 5:56 PWV Daniel H Turben <g.turben@icloud.com> wrote:
‘Agree with both selections with a preference for #11

oan

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 29, 2021, at 539 PM, Roger Crum <rerum1@udayton.edu> wrote:

dear OIC leadership team colleagues:

thank you for the recent and helpful conversation and

contributions re. taglines for the OIC. i've discussed the

various options with this with kristi and norb, and the

recommendation is that we consider the following two

options:

1. Building Community for All

2. Exploring, Sharing, Uniting

unless there are any objections to making our decision

between these two, i would like to "call the question" by

asking for two things:

a



1. that you send me your 1st and 2nd choices for the tagline;

AND

2. that, togetherwith your voting, you send me 5 to 10 words

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

provide our recommendation to the design teams for their

next meeting on wednesday.

thank you. i look forward to receiving your votes and your

words. yours, roger

a



Stacel, Lori

From: Kyle Ramey <rameykyle@oakwoodschoolsorg>
Sent: Tuesday, March 30, 2021 8:47 AM
To: Roger Crum
ce Kisti Hal (hale@wrightibrary.org)Kiopsch, Norbert Sudy Cook Danfel H

Turbenitiealy Jackson;Samuel Dorfsel, Madeline;loshua O. Greeneremy NewportLAD.
Subject: Re: OIC: voting on the tagline options, and sending in key words

“Building Community for AI" - feel ight to me.

| wes
Warm

| Welcoming
Inviting
Educating
Learning
Celebrate
Include
Community
Culture
Equitable

Thanks,
Kyle

Or. Kyle Ramey
Superintendent
Oakwood City Schools

On Mon, Mar 29, 2021 at 5:39 PM Roger Crum<ccrumi @udayton.edu> wrote:
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
0



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

product options for which individual words would be used, like far hills

banners)

| ideally, i'd like to wrap this up in the next 24 hours so that i canprovide

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

From: Roger Crum <rcrum1@udayton edu>
Sent: Tuesday, March 30, 2021 8:19 AM
To: Kyle Ramey
ce ist Hale (ale@wrightibrary.org)lopsch, Norbert Judy Cookaniel H

Turben Healy JacksonSamuel Dorfisel, Madeline joshua D. Greersleremy NewportiAD
Subject: Re: OIC: voting on the tagline options, and sending in key words

thanks kyle.

On Tue, Mar 30, 2021 at 8:47 AM Kyle Ramey <ramey.kyle@oakwoodschools.org> wrote:
“Building Communityfor A" - feels ight to me.

10words:
Warm
Welcoming
Inviting
Educating
Learning
Celebrate
Include
Community
Culture
Equitable

Thanks,
Ke

Or. Kyle Ramey.
Superintendent
Oakwood City Schools

On Mon, Mar 29, 2021 at 5:39 PMRogerCrum <crumi@udayton.edu>wrote:
dear OIC leadership team colleagues:

thank you for the recent and helpful conversation and contributions re.

taglines for the OIC. i've discussed the various options with thiswith

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

-



stacel, Lori

From: Roger Crum <rcrum @udayton edu>
Sent: Tuesday, March 30, 2021 9:50 AM
To: Kiopsch, Norbert S.
ce Kist Hale (hale@wrightibrary.org)udy CookKyle Ramey0aniel H TurberiHealy

Jackson;Samuel Dorfsl, Madelneoshua D. Greeneremy Newport LAD
Subject: Re: voting on the tagline options, and sending in key words

thanks norb

the votes are coming in; i'll report the results when i hear from all. and it

| is great to get all of these words. i'll put the master list together and we

can see the similarities in our lists. yours, roger

On Tue, Mar 30, 2021 at9:33 AM Kiopsch, Norberts<Klopsch@oakwood oh.us>wrote:

First Choice: Building Community for All

Second Choice: Exploring, Sharing, Uniting

Welcoming

Respect

Participating

Equity

Connecting

Norb

NorbertS. Klopsch

Oakwood City Manager

(937) 298-0600
Ee



From: Roger Crum <rcrum@udayton.edu>
Sent: Monday, March 29, 2021 5:40 PM
“os Krist Hale (hale @wrightlbrary.org) <hale@wrightibrary.org>; Kiopsch, Norbert S. <Klopsch@oakwood oh.us>;
Judy Cook <{udygcook@vioh.r.coms; Kyle Ramey <samey.kyle @oakvioodschools.org>; DanielH Turben
<d.urben@icloud.coms; Healy Jackson <healyiackson@gmail.com>; Samuel Dorf <samuel dorf@gmallcom; Isl
Madeline <Madeline.lseli@sinclai.edu>; Joshua D. Green <ioshua@the-green-family.org>; Jeremy Newport
<newporid@yahoo.com>; LAD <ladiulford@gmail.com>
Subject: OIC: voting on the tagline options, and sending in key words

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
s



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

6



Stacel, Lori

From: Jeremy Newport <newporjd@yahoo.com>
Sent: Tuesday, March 30, 2021 10:19 AM.
To: Judy CookiKristi Hale:Klopsch, Norbert S.
Subject: Fwd: Oakwood Inclusion Coalition LCNB.
Attachments: image001.png; ATT0000T.htm; New Acct Info Color.pdf; ATT00002 htm

Hello Team,

LCNB needs a copy of the attached filled out for each signor. Please sign and return to me so | can send to Jeff at LCNB
| this week.

Kind regards,
Jeremy Newport

Sent from my iPhone.

Begin forwarded message:

From: Jeffrey Wren <jwren@lcnb.com>
Date: February 5, 2021 at 12:47:25 PM EST
To: Jeremy Newport <newporjd@yahoo.com>, Kristi Hale <hale@wrightlibrary.org>
Ce: "Klopsch, Norbert S." <Klopsch@oakwood.oh.us>, Judy Cook <judygcook@woh.rr.com>, Jennifer
Kozee <jkozee@lcnb.com>
Subject: RE: Oakwood Inclusion Coalition

Good afternoon
‘Thank you for openinga new account at LNB!
‘We will need the following.

«IRS paperwork showing the TINK
«Meeting minutes naming each signer and power/ positions
«The attached form for all signers

Thank you
Jeff

t
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Stacel, Lori

From: Judy Cook <judygcook@vohr.com>
Sent: Tuesday, March 30, 2021 1124 AM
To: “Roger Crum;Krist Hale'Klopsch, Norbert KyleRameyDaniel H Turbeni7Healy

Jackson SamuelDorf sel Madeline’ Joshua . Green’ Jeremy Newport LAD"
Subject: RE: voting on the tagline options, and sending In key words.

 MychoiceisBuildingCommunityforAl

Words
embrace
understand
open
aware
learn
equitable
committing
uniting
enhance
Judy

From: Roger Crum <rcrum1@udayton.edu>
Sent: Monday, March 29, 2021 5:40 PM
os krst Hale (hale @wrightlbrary.org) <hale@wrightibrary.org>; Kiopsch, NorbertS. <lopsch@akwood.oh.us>; Judy
Cook <judygeook @vioh.r.com; Kyle Ramey <ramey kyle@oakwoodschools.org>; Daniel H Turben
<d turben@icloud.com>; Healy Jackson <healjackson@gmal.com>; Samuel Dorf <samuel.dorf@gmail com; sel
Madeline <Madelinesel@sincair.du>; Joshua D. Green <joshua@the-green-family.org>; Jeremy Newport
<newporjd@yahoo.com>; LAD <ladfulford@gmail.com>

Subject: OIC: voting on the taglineoptions, and sending in key words

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

1



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

From: Healy Jackson <healyjackson@gmailcom>
sent: Tuesday, March 30, 2021 1:43 PM
To: Judy Cook
ca Roger Crumiristi Hale:Klopsch, Norbert SKyle Ramey;d.turben@icloud.comSamuel

DortMadeline IseliJoshua D. GreenJeremy NewportLeigh Ann Fulford
Subject: Re: voting on the tagline options, and sending in key words

Hello from Minneapolis-home of cold winds and four Jackson grandchildren,

1just got off the phone with Roger. He knows|am moderately concerned that we are being asked to provide additional
input to complementa design concept most of us haven't seen. Roger and | agree the process, like our organization, isa
‘workin progress. Roger heard my concern that if we get too far down the track, it will be harderforone or more of us
t0 say, “I'm not sure we're headed in the right direction.” | understand that the UD students will deliver professional-
quality design work. The issue for us will be, does the design represent how we want to be identified? Roger assures me
that this process should be regarded as fluid and not binding until everyonehas accessto the students’ work. | just felt
the need to express some reservation.

Now to respond to Roger's request:

“The first taglinebetter describes our mission than the first. | can't say how well it expands or complements the logo
image. 1 will suggest words fora banner but feel as if | am offering them in a void.

Maybe the word, “community” in several different languages.

“The word, ‘oakwood” in several different languages(looselytranslated if necessary) representing known ethnicities
currently living in Oakwood

Approachable
Accessible
Interlace
Augment
Expansive
Helghtened-consciousness
Mind-expanding
Enlightening
Evolving

On Mar 30, 2021, at 11:24 AM, Judy Cook <judygcook@woh.rr.com> wrote

My choice isBuilding Community for All

3



Words
embrace
understand
open
aware
learn
equitable
committing
uniting
enhance
Judy

From: Roger Crum <rcrum1@udayion.edu>
Sent: Monday, March 29, 2021 5:40 PM
Tos Kristi Hale (hale@wrightbraryorg) <hale@urightlbrary.org>; Kopsch, Norbert.
<Klopsch@oskuood.oh.us>; Judy Cook <judygcook@woh.rr.com>; Kyle Ramey
<rameykyle@oakwoodschool.org>; Daniel H Turben <d.turben@icloud.com>; HealyJackson
<healyiackson@gmailcom>; Samuel Dorf <samueldorf@gmailcom>; Ise, Madeline
<Madeline.iseli@sinclairedu; Joshua D. Green<ioshua@the green-family.org>; Jeremy Newport
<newporid@yahoo.com; LAD <adfulford@gmailcom>
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

1. Building Communityfor All

] 2. Exploring, Sharing, Uniting

unless there are any objections to making our decision between

these two, i would like to "call the question" by asking for two

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



| Stacel, Loriscelitod
From: Daniel H Turben <dturben@icioud com>
see Tuesday, March 30,2021 215 PM

To: Healy Jackson
Cw Judy CookiRoger Crumiiist HaleKiopsch, Norbert S:KyleRameySamuel Dor Madeline

Iseijoshua D. Greenleremy NewportLeigh Ann Fulford
Subject: Re: voting on the tagline options, and sending in key words

ThanksHealyand lke the idea of Oakwood or Community in several different languages ... the trick will be to make
sure al ethnicities are included.

oan

Sent from my iPhone.

On Mar 30, 2021, at 1:43 PM, Healy Jackson <healyjackson@gmail.com> wrote:

Hello from Minneapolis-homeofcold winds and four Jackson grandchildren,

just got off the phone with Roger. He knows | am moderately concerned thatwe arebeing asked to
provide additional input to complementadesign concept most of us haven't seen. Roger and | agree
the process, like our organization, is awork n progress. Roger heardmyconcern that if we get too far
down the trac, it wil be harder for one or more of us to say, “(m not sure we're headed inthe
ight direction* | understand that the UD students will deliver professional-qualiydesign work. The
issue for us will be, does the design represent how we want to be identified? Roger assures me that this
process should be regardedasflu and not binding until everyone hasaccess o the students’ work.
just elt the need to express some reservation.

Now to respond to Roger's request:

“The first taglinebetterdescribes our mission than the first. | can't say how well it expands or
complements the logo image. |wil suggestwordsfor a banner but | feel as f | amoffering them in a
void.

Maybe the word, “community” in several different languages

The word, ‘oakwood in several diferent languages loosely translated if necessary) representing known
ethnicities currently ving in Oakwood

Approachable
Accessible
Interlace
Augment
Expansive
Heightened-consciousness
Mind-expanding

‘



Evolving

| On Mar 30, 2021, at 11:24 AM, Judy Cook <judygcook@woh.rr.com> wrote:

My choice is Building Community for All.

Words
embrace
understand
open
aware
learn
equitable
committing
uniting
enhance
Judy

From:RogerCrum <rcrum1@udayton edu>
Sent: Monday, March 29, 2021 5:40 PM
To: Krist Hale (hale @wrightlibrary.org) <hale@urightibrary.org>; Klopsch, Norbert S.
<Klopsch@aluwoad.ohus>; Judy Cook <judyacook@uoh.r.com>; Kyle Ramey
<rameyyle@oakwoodschools.org>; Daniel H Turben <d.turben@icloud.com>; Healy
Jackson <healyiackson@gmaiLcoms; Samuel orf<samuel dorf@gmail.com; eli
Madeline <Madeline iseli@sinclai.edu>; Joshua D. Green <oshua@the-green:
family.org>; Jeremy Newport <newporid@yahoo.com>; LAD <ladfulford@gmailcom>
Subject: OIC: voting on the tagline options, and sending in key words

dear OIC leadership team colleagues:

thank you for the recent and helpful conversation and

contributions re. taglines for the OIC. i've discussed

the various options with this with kristi and norb, and

the recommendation is that we consider the

following two options:

1. Building Community for All

2. Exploring, Sharing, Uniting

’



unless there are any objections to making our

decision between these two, i would like to "call the

question" by asking for two things:

1. that you send me your 1st and 2nd choices for the

| tagline; AND

2. that, together with your voting, you send me 5 to

10 words that you think ought to be associated with

the OIC in general (these words would be given to the

design teams as they thing through various design

product options for which individual words would be

| used, like far hills banners)

| ideally, i'd like to wrap this up in the next 24 hours so

that i can provide our recommendation to the design

| teams for their next meeting on wednesday.

thank you. ilook forward to receiving your votes and

your words. yours, roger

5



Stacel, Lori

From: Jeremy Newport <newporid@yahoocom>
sent: Tuesday, March 30,2021 3:1 PM
To: Jy Cook
ca ist HaleKlopsch, Norbert 5.
Subject: Re: Oakwood Inclusion Coalition LENG

|
Oh forsure, dropit of in personifyou'd like! | don't believe they need drivers license copies but they will probably tell
 Jouonsite f they do.
Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 30, 2021, at 10:56 AM, Judy Cook <judygeook@woh.rr.com> wrote:

Do we need to il out the entire sheet?
Judy Cook

roms eremy Newport <newporid@yahoo.com>
Sent: Tuesday, March 30, 2021 10:19 AM
Tor Judy Cook <judygcook@wohr.coms; Kis Hale <hale@wrightibrary.org>; Norbert 5. Klopsch
<Klopsch@oakwoodohus>
Subject: Fwd: Oakwood Inclusion Coalition LCNS

Hello Team,

LENS neds a copy of the attached filled out for each signor. Please sign and return to me so can send.
to Jeff at LNB this week

Kin regards,
Jeremy Newport

Sent from my iPhone

| Begin forwarded message:
Froms efrey Wren <uren@lcnb.com>
Dates February 5, 2021 at 12:47:25 PM EST
TotJeremy Newport <newporid@yahoo.com>, Krist Hale <hale @wrghtibrary.org>
Cs "iopsch, Norbert 5." <Klopschi@oakuwood.oh.us», Judy Cook
<iudyicook@uoh.rcoms, lennifer Kozee <lkozee@lcnb.com>
Subject: RE:Oakwood Inclusion Coalition

Good afternoon
Thank you for openinga new account at LCN!
We will need the following

5



i

«IRS paperwork showing the TINH
«Meeting minutes naming each signer and power/ positions.
+ The attached formforall signers

Thankyou
: Jeff

0



Stacel, Lori

From: Roger Crum <rcrum1@udayton edu»
Sent: Tuesday, March 30, 2021 922 PM
To: Judy Cook
ce Krist HaleKlopsch, Norbert 5:KyleRamey Daniel H Turben;Healy Jackson;Samuel

Dorfisel, Madeline;loshua D. Greeneremy NewportLAD
Subject: Re: voting on the tagline options, and sending In key words

thanks judy

yours, roger

On Tue, Mar 30, 2021 at 11:24 AM Judy Cook <judygcook@woh.rrcom> wrote:

My choice i Building Community for All

Words

embrace

understand

open

aware

learn

equitable

committing

uniting

enhance

Judy

_— —_
From: Roger Crum <rerum1@udayton.edu>
Sent: Monday, March 29, 2021 5:40 PM
To: Kristi Hale (hale@wrightibrary.org) <hale@uirightiibrary. org; Kopsch, Norbert S. <Klopsch@3luood oh us»;
Judy Cook <judygcook@woh.rr.com; Kyle Ramey <ramey.kyle@oakwoodschools.org?; Daniel H Turben
<d turben@icloud.coms; Healy Jackson <healyjackson@gmail.com; Samuel Dorf <samueldorf@gmail.com>; eli
Madeline<Madeline. seli@sincai.edu>; JoshuaD. Green <joshua@the-green-family.org>; Jeremy Newport

un



<pewporid@yahoo.com>; LAD <ladfulford@gmail com>
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

!

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

n



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

|
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Stacebodee
From: Roger Crum <rerum1 @udayton edu>
Sent: Tuesday, March 30, 2021933 PM
To: Healy Jackson
ce Judy CookKrst Hale Kiopsch, Norbert Kyle Ramey; urben@icloud comSamuel

DorfMadaiine Islioshua D. Greeneremy Newporteigh Ann Fulford
Subject: Re: voting on the tagline options, an sending in key words

dear all

healy expresses an understandable and wholly reasonable reservation

about suggesting a tagline when she, together with others, have not seen

] the preliminary sketches. i agree that that is an awkward element of this

process, one that is driven in part by the accelerated university calendar

] with the students needing to move forward with their work this

| semester. that said, the OIC is fully in the driver's seat on this, and the

logos that we receive will be both with and without the tagline, so i think

we are going to end up with maximum flexibility and autonomy in this.

i'll let folks know about the results of the tagline vote. thanks. yours,

roger

On Tue, Mar 30, 2021 at 1:43 PM Healy Jackson <healyjackson@gmail.com> wrote:
Hello from Minneapolis-home of cold winds and four Jackson grandehildren,

1 just got of the phone with Roger. He knows| am moderately concerned that we are being asked to provide addtional
input to complementa design concept mostofushaven'tseen. Roger and | agree the process, ie our organization, is
awork in progress. Roger heard my concern that if we get too far down the track, it will be harder for one or more of
Us to say, “Im not sure we're headed in the right direction.” | understand that the UD students will deliver
professional-qualiy design work. The fssue for us will be, does the design represent how we want to be identified?
Roger assures me that this process should be regarded as fluid and not binding until everyone has access to the
Students’ work. jusfel the need to express some reservation.

| Nowtorespond to Rogers request:
“The first taglinebetterdescribes our mission than the first. | can't say how well t expands or complements the 10g0
image. | vil suggestwords for a banner but |fee asf| am offering them in void

Maybe the word, “community” in several different languages

wu



The word, ‘oakwood” in several different languages (loosely translated if necessary) representing known ethnicities
currently living in Oakwood

Approachable
Accessible
interlace
Augment
Expansive
Helghtened-consciousness
Mind-expanding

Evolving

On Mar30, 2021, at 11:24 AM, JudyCook<ludygcook @uoh.tr.com> wrote:

My choice is Building Community for All

Words
embrace
understand
open
aware
learn
equitable
committing
uniting
enhance
Judy
eeeSeeee ——— eSSessintes
From: Roger Crum <rcrum1@udayion.edu>
Sent: Monday, March 29, 2021 5:40 PM
“os Krist Hale (hale@wrightibrary.org) <hale@wrightibrary.org>; Kiopsch, Norbert.
<lopsch@ozkwood.oh.us>; Judy Cook <judygcook@woh.rr.com>; Kyle Ramey
<ramey.lyle@oaluoodschoolsrg>; Daniel H Turben <d.turben@icloud.com; Healy Jackson
<healyiackson@gmail.com; Samuel Dorf <samuel dorf@gmail.com Isl, Madeline
“Madeline Jsli@sinclair.edu>; Joshua D. Green joshua@the-green-famil.org>; eremy Newport
<newporid@yahoo.com>;LAD<ladfulford@gmail.com>
Subject; OIC: voting on the tagline options, and sending in key words

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

| .



| Stace Lor

From: Roger Crum <rerum1 @udayton edu>
sent: Wednesday, March 31, 2021 9:16 AM
Te Daniel H Turben
cw Healy Jacksonudy CoolcKriti Hale:Klopsch, Norbert Kyle Ramey;Samuel

i DorfMadeline selijoshua D. Greenjeremy Newport Leigh Ann Fulford
| Subject: Re: voting on the tagline options, and sending in key words

| ciao all:

i agree that oakwood in various languages, healy's suggestion, is an

interesting notion; now while i'm no dendrologist, even though i've

admired my share of specimens from the arboreal world, i'm thinking

that this might be a bit forced since oaks may not be native to the original

localities of many languages. i'm wondering, as a variant, whether down

the line we might consider not "oakwood" in various languages but

"community," as i would wager that most if not all cultures and language

groups have a word for community, and their variety (on a poster, or on a

shirt) might raise lots of interesting questions about how community is

envisioned and given written/cultural form in different cultures.

here's something to think about: if we go ahead with madeline's idea of

a survey, out of that survey could come some pretty interesting

information about what cultural groups/language groups actually do live

in oakwood, so such a shirt/poster on the theme different spellings or

variants on community could be along the lines of this is literally who we

are in oakwood, this diverse range of folks from all over the world....

yours, roger

On Tue, Mar 30, 2021 at 2:14 PM Daniel H Turben <d.turben@icloud.com>wrote:
“Thanks Healy and|like the idea of Oakwood or Community in several different languages .... the trick will be to make

| sure al ethnicitiesare included.

oan

uv



|

|
Hello from Minneapolis-home of cold winds and four Jackson grandchildren,

pA

wor
.



open

learn
equitable
committing
uniting
enhance
Judy

From: Roger Crum<rcrum1 @udayton.edu>
Sent: Monday, March 29, 2021 5:40 PM
“ou Krist Hale (hale@wrightlibrary.org) <hale@wrightibrary.org>; Kiopsch, Norbert.
<Klopsch@slowood oh.us>; Judy Cook <judyacook@woh.r.com; Kyle Ramey
<ramey kyle@oakwoodschools.org>; Daniel H Turben <d.turben @icloud.com; Healy
Jackson <healyiackson@gmai.com>; Samuel Dorf <samuel dorf@gmailcom>; sel,
Madeline <Madeline seli@sincairdu>; Joshua D. Green <joshua@the-green:
family.org>; Jeremy Newport <newporid @yahoo.com>; LAD<ladfulford @gmail.com>
Subject: OIC: voting on the taglineoptions, and sending n key words

dear OIC leadership team colleagues:

| thank you for the recent and helpful conversation

and contributions re. taglines for the OIC. i've

discussed the various options with this with kristi and

norb, and the recommendation is that we consider

the following two options:

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



the OIC in general (these words would be given to
the design teams as they thing through various
design product options for which individual words

| would be used, like far hills banners)

|
ideally, i'd like to wrap this up in the next 24 hours so
that i can provide our recommendation to thedesign

teams for their next meeting on wednesday.

thank you. ilook forward to receiving your votes and
your words. yours, roger

»


